DiBello, Carol

———%

From: Joanna B. Tourangeau <JTourangeau@dwmlaw.com=>

Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2020 4:33 PM

To: DiBello, Carol; Noll, John; Parker, Lauren

Ce: ‘Ed Cotter’; 'John Hessler”: ' Kim Ervin Tucker'; David M. Kallin

Subject: BPL Remand for Reconsideration- Nordic Additional Information

Attachments: 2020-02-06 JBT-DiBello re Land Leases 2141-L-48, PDF; PipelineRoutingMemo_2-6-2020-

signed.pdf, 2020-01-30 DMR Comments.pdf, AppendixA_CS101 Jpdf;
AppendixB_EffluentAnalysis.pdf: AppendixC_AlternativesAnalysis. pdf:

AppendixD_Pi pelineSections_1-29-2020. pdf: AppendixE_CS 501- Anchoring Detail pdf:
AppendixF_CS 502 -Intake-Outfall Detail.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the State of Maine Mail System. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Coordinator DiBello:

Attached please find additional materials supporting the Bureau'’s reconsideration of its Final Findings
regarding Nordic Aquafarms, Inc.’s Submerged Lands Lease including recent comments from DMR in the DEP
permitting process.

Thank you very much and please do not hesitate to let me know if you have questions.

Joanna B. Tourangeau
Altorney
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The information transmitfed herein is intended only for the person or entity to which if is addressed and may contain confidential andior privileged
material. Unintended transmission shall not consiitute waiver of any privilege, including, withaut fmitation, the attormey-client privilege if applicabile. Any
review, relransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in refiance upon, this information by persons or antities other than the
intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in amor, please conlact the sender and delete the e-mail and any aftachments from any computer.




